1. Ha?VIoLoS«T. “TROMSO".

Formerly L.S.T. Nos 3006.

Built by Messrs., Harland & Wolff, Geven in 1945.
Engines by Lebnitz & Co. Ltd,, Renfrew,

New at Harlsnd & Wolff's yard at Ggven undergolng
refit by Admiralty.

¢ 2. H.M.L.S.T. "HUNTER".
(ﬂ—"

Formerly L.S.T. 3042
¢ Bullt by Harland & wolff, Gevan in 1945.
Englines by Lebnitz & Co, Renfrew.

Now undergoing refid in HMessrs. Barclay Curl's
shipyard at Govan by the Admiralty.

Ze HoM.L.S.T. "FIGHTER".

Formerly LiaSe T. No '30380

Bullt by Fairfield Shipbullding & Englneering Co,
Ltd., Govan in 1985.

Engines by Blailrs Ltd., GlasgoWw.

Now lying at carelochhead near Helensburgh until
20th March, 1952.

Thereafter she will go to lessrs. Harland & wWolff
at Govan for refit by Admiralty which is expedted
to be ccmpleted abcut 20th Fune, 1952.
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